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QUESTION 1

Which statement correctly describes the relation between a device and a measuring component? 

A. A device configuration links a device only to interval channels. 

B. Two measuring components on the same device should have the same Units of Measure (UOM). 

C. A device should have only one measuring component type. 

D. A device can have any combination of interval and/or scalar measuring components. 

Correct Answer: D 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E26671_02/PDF/E18186_05.pdf (33) 

 

QUESTION 2

Which two statements about usage subscription types are correct? (Choose two.) 

A. Usage subscription types define the main billing contact. 

B. Usage subscription types define the time zone. 

C. Usage subscription types define the valid service point types. 

D. Usage subscription types define the recipient of the usage. 

Correct Answer: BC 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E26671_02/PDF/E18186_05.pdf (40, 41) 

 

QUESTION 3

How many Tenders can a Payment Event have? 

A. one Tender per Payment Event 

B. one Tender for each account the payment is applied to 

C. one Tender for each form of Payment submitted 

D. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payment Segments 

E. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payments 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18367_V2_01.pdf (103) 
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QUESTION 4

For a customer to receive a Subscription communication, what must they have? 

A. an active address contact preference 

B. an active address type preference 

C. an active person contact preference 

D. an active account contact preference 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

On which three entities can proration be disabled? (Choose three.) 

A. Calculation Rule Business Object 

B. Bill Factor 

C. Calculation Rule 

D. Rate Version Calculation Group 

E. Rate Schedule 

Correct Answer: ADE 
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